
July 17, 2025

VILLAGER'S CHOICE POOL & SPA
ARIZ KING
2545 SOUTH STREET
LEESBURG, FL  34748

SUBJECT: DRC INFORMATIONAL LETTER
PROJECT NAME: WHITE POOL ADDITION
PROJECT #2025070015
APPLICATION: DRC WAIVER REQUEST  #33042

Dear Ariz:

The above referenced project was reviewed by Development Review staff and the following comments are for 
your review. You need not reply to the comments, and if the comments have been previously completed, simply 
disregard. Your plan will be scheduled for approval by the Development Review Committee on July 21, 2025.
This item will be on the consent agenda and attendance is not required.

1 DEPARTMENT:  FRMSH - FIRE MARSHAL REVIEW
REVIEW ITEM:  LDC 2.21.1.A(1) Major Site Plan
STATUS OF REVIEW:  INFO
REMARKS:  Approved

2 DEPARTMENT:  LUCURR - LAND USE CURRENT REVIEW
REVIEW ITEM:  LDC 2.21.1.A(1) Major Site Plan
STATUS OF REVIEW:  INFO
REMARKS:  Defer to Stormwater.

3 DEPARTMENT:  ZONE - ZONING DEPARTMENT 
REVIEW ITEM:  LDC 2.21.1.A(1) Major Site Plan
STATUS OF REVIEW:  INFO
REMARKS:  Defer to Stormwater.

4 DEPARTMENT:  UTIL - MARION COUNTY UTILITIES
REVIEW ITEM:  LDC 2.21.1.A(1) Major Site Plan
STATUS OF REVIEW:  INFO
REMARKS:  AAPPROVED – Parcel #35700-02-055 is currently connected to Marion County Utilities 
(MCU) water and sewer. Please note: Pool discharge is not permitted to be pumped into the MCU sewer 
system.
This parcel is located within the Urban Growth Boundary and the Secondary Springs Protection Zone.
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5 DEPARTMENT:  911 - 911 MANAGEMENT
REVIEW ITEM:  LDC 2.21.1.A(1) Major Site Plan
STATUS OF REVIEW:  INFO
REMARKS:  APPROVED

6 DEPARTMENT:  ENGDRN - STORMWATER REVIEW
REVIEW ITEM:  LDC 2.21.1.A(1) Major Site Plan
STATUS OF REVIEW:  INFO
REMARKS:  APPROVED. The HOA (O&M Entity) has provided a letter accepting the additional runoff in 
excess of 1,121 sf (design impervious) into their subdivision’s Master Stormwater System. Signed letter was 
submitted with the waiver request.

Note: The applicant owns a 0.36-acre lot (PID 35700-02-055) in the JB Ranch Phase 2A subdivision. There 
is 1,355 sf existing impervious coverage on the site. The project proposes to add 1,355 sf of impervious 
coverage. The JB Ranch Phase 2A subdivision assumes 3,350 sf impervious coverage per lot. Staff 
recommends approval with O&M Entity’s acknowledgement and acceptance of the additional runoff to their 
system.

Feel free to contact us at (352) 671-8686 or DevelopmentReview@marionfl.org with questions.

Sincerely,

Your Development Review Team
Office of the County Engineer












